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.ARLOW Allan

From: Weirich Michael [michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us]
Sent:  Thursday, May 15, 2008 4:47 PM

To: CONWAY Bryan; aab@aterwynne.com; rtd@aterwynne.com; phauer@bctelco.com;
doug.cooley@centurytel.com; lowrey@oregoncub.org; jason@oregoncub.org;
bob@oregoncub.org; marktrinchero@dwt.com; JONES Jason W, Weirich Michae!;
tre.hendricks@embarg.com; rickfinn@localaccess.com; afogue@orcities.org;
whaas@mcleodusa.com; bwolf@ota-telecom.org; alex.duarte@qwest.com;
james.e.green@verizon.com; BOOTH Dave, EMMONS Iry; HELLMAN Marc; REYNOLDS John;
SLOAN David: SPARLING Lee; VANLANDUYT Cynthia; Reichman, Lawrence (Perkins Coie),
Peppler, Judy; Mason, Don; Thompson, Jerry; Teitzel, Dave; ARLOW Allan

Subject: UM 1354

Dear Judge Arlow,

| am pieased to report that the active UM 1354 parties have reached in principle a full
settlement on all issues. The parties intend to finalize a Stipulation, which will include a
revised price plan by Qwest, as well as joint supporting testimony or legal briefs, or both, as
necessary. The parties aspire to have these documents formally submitted to you within the
next three weeks.

Accordingly, the parties have authorized me to make the following two requests. First, the
parties request that you issue an Order at your earliest convenience suspending the remainder
of the schedule. Second, the parties request that you schedule, also at your earliest
convenience, a prehearing conference for the purpose of discussing the steps you will require
to bring this docket to a conclusion. Along these lines, we ask that you informally hold the
June 25th hearing date for the time being until we can convence the
requested prehearing conference.

Finally, the parties are hopeful that you can take the requested actions on the basis of this
email message. However, please let me know if you require a more formal pleading.

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters.

Sincerely,

Mike Weirich
#*#3%x*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise
that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the
contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from your system.
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